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June 6, 2019
Request for Proposal:   RFQSHOPFLUIDS19-20
Addendum # 1

The Request for Proposal for the above named products/service is amended as noted in this Addendum.  This Addendum consists of questions and Rockwood School District’s responses.
Questions and Answers
Question 1:
Can you please send me the specs needed for your Torque Fluid?  These fluids come in numerous viscosities (ISO grades).

Response
Universal Torque Fluid.
Question 2:
Also, the 15w-40 spec for Yanmar engines?   I used to own a John Deere tractor with a Yanmar engine, and I always just used a 15w-40 that met John Deere and CAT engine specs. So, the 15w-40 in bulk and drums will be the same, unless you know of an 15w-40 oil that specifically calls out Yanmar engines?

Response:
Standard SAE 15w-40 for diesel engines. Not specific.
Question 3:
Or, is what Rockwood is calling Universal Torque Fluid, maybe Universal Tractor Fluid?   If so, I assume it needs to meet John Deere J20c?

Response:
No, it has to be Universal Torque Fluid.
Question 4:
Do you know if the straight 30 W is going in a diesel engine?
Response:
Straight 30 wt. is for our smaller gas engines.
End of Addendum #1
